7EMO TO: The Honorable Mayor Dwain Hahs and
Members of the Board of Aldermen

FROM: Rodney Bollinger, Director of Administrative Services@/
DATE: May 15, 2025
SUBJECT: Request to abandon the previous right of way of Cane Creek

Road in the Jackson North Industrial Park Subdivision

Attached please find an ordinance and location map relative to the abandonment of the former
Cane Creek Road public right of way. This action involves officially relocating Cane Creek
Road southward, all within the same City-owned lot, in the Jackson North Industrial Park
Subdivision.

Under Task Order Authorization No. 24-07 in September 2024, Koehler Engineering & Land
Surveying, Inc. was hired to:

e Prepare a legal description and plat for the new right of way on Cane Creek Road.

e Prepare a legal description and plat for the old right of way on Cane Creek Road to be
abandoned.

e Prepare a legal description and plat for the new right of way on Trussworks Blvd.

e Revise the Preliminary Plat to reflect the current lot and roadway configurations resultant
of the new Project Scotland (Trussworks) infrastructure.

The new right of way deeds of Cane Creek Rd. and Trussworks Blvd. were dedicated on March
17 and now we just need to formally vacate the old Cane Creek Rd. right of way to complete the
work outlined in the task order.

Thanks for your time and consideration of this information. As always, please feel welcome to
contact me should you have any questions regarding this matter.
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